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L. P. Thompson Conoco Inc.
Division Manager P. O. Box 460
1001 North Turner
John R. Kemp Hobbs, NM 88240
Assistant Division Manager (505) 393-4141

Production Department
Hobbs Division
North American Production

May 1, 1980

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Department of Energy and Minerals
State of New Mexico

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

Multiple Completion Application - Warren Unit No. 79

The subject application was submitted on April 15, 1980. We have now
reached TD on the well and have decided to single complete in the Tubb
zone. Therefore, we wish to withdraw the application to multiple com-
plete this well.

Yours very truly,

bt & By

MJJ:bep

cc: NMOCD
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240



